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Our First Half Century . . .

Track laying gang and work train, East High Street, Canal Winchester, 1903

Onro-MipLanp’s first half-century is com-
plete. Much has occurred through the rich
town and country area served by a parade
of workers associated with the firm since the
day just ahead of a new century when men
banded together to supply a service sought

by many.




The Ohio-Midland Light and Power Company was originally incorporated on
September 8, 1899, under the laws of the State of Ohio as The Scioto Valley
Traction Company. On June 1, 1923, the name was changed to the Scioto
Valley Railway and Power Company. and on March 12, 1932, to its present
name. Under terms of nal charter, and a certificate of amendment
filed on June 26, 1930, ympany has the right, among other things. to
engage in a general electric light and power business and to conduct general
transportation service,

The general offices of the company are located at 10 South High Street
Winchester. Ohio, and the princ officials and operating pe
follows:

enson, President
Charles Vice-President
John W. Eakin, Secretary-Treasurer
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OHIO-MIDLAND LIGHT AND POWER COMPANY EMPLOYEES
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SURVEYS .

. were made by A
W. Jones, who was em
ployed as engineer for the
Scioto Valley Traction
Company in December,
1900 and who was in
and

harge of all survey
construction work on the
Chillicothe and Lancaster
Divisions until September
1905, when the line to

Chillicothe was completed

ind in operation.

In December of 1900, the
Scioto Valley Traction

Company opened an office
in the Board of Trade
Building in Columbus.

The first preliminary sur
vey for the Scioto Valley
T

action Gompany, east of
t Scioto River, Chilli-
cothe 1o Circleville, began
at  Chillicothe December
28, 1900. Another prelim
inary survey, for a pro
posed line west of the Scioto River,
Chillicothe to Circlevill
Chillicothe January 5, 1901,

On January 30, 1901, an office for
the engineering force was opened in
the Carlisle Block, Paint and Main
Streets, Chillicothe.

In the spring of 1901, the first gra
ding on the line as built, was staried
by W. N. Luchtenberg Company,
the contractors, at the sandstone cut
near North Columbus Street, Lan
caster. Actual earth movng was pre
ceded by a parade of the contractor’s
equipment, headed by a band. The
first furrow was plowed by Col. L
G. Silbaugh, Mayor of Lancaster.

TRmuTARY POITS

Early Official

Grading work was done, Culverts,
piers and bridges built during 1901,
1002 and 1903, and steel brid,
were erected in May, 1903,
power house was built in 1903 and
the first track was laid in South Par-
sons Avenue and Smoky Road on
March 19, 1903

John T. Adams began laying track
on the Lancaster l)hmun at Rager
on June 10, 1903, and on July 30,
1903, track was laid through Grove-

d on the Chilli-

port. Track was 1
cothe Divisio er of
1903. On the Lancaster and Chilli-
cothe Divisions, track was ballasted
in October, 1903,

the sur




Groveport Station 1923

The first electric car over this new
third rail system was run over the
Columbus - Lancaster Division on
Tuesday afterncon, July 19, 1904,
The car reached Canal Winchester
at 3 o'clock, and was soon the object

of interest to o large crowd of spec-
tators. Aboard the car on this initial
trip were: Messrs, E. R. Sharp and
Frank A. Davis, of the Scioto Valley
W. Baker, of
the E. W. Baker and Company, Gen-
eral Contractors of New York: N.

Traction Company;

B. C. Edgar, G. M. Barrall,
; P. C. Tussing, foreman
of the rail bonding crew: and Char-
ley Warner, car attendant.

electriciar

The car was in charge of Mr. Clark
as a motorman, and the trip to Canal
Winchester was made without a
hitch or hindrance of any kind. At
Canal Winchester, a rej
of the Times boarded the train and
to Carroll
e of a bird
and showing astonishing bursts of

it continued on
with “the e

O YALLEY
DEPOT

5;!07

speed.”” A few miles below Carroll
ce the third rail
ed up below 1

the trip ended, s

was not oo
Jackson Road.

When the car reached Canal Win-
chester on the ret p, Mrs.
Mary E. Bailey, Mrs. B. F. Gayman,
and Dr. and Mrs. J. W. Shook we
taken abx

and enjoyed a delight-

ful four mile ride to Rager and

turn. The car then made the return
trip 1o Columbus and “astonishing™
speed was recorded. The four miles
from Canal Winchester to Groveport
was covered in 5% minutes. At one

’

place, the car registered a speed of
62 miles an hour. From Canal Win-
ter 1o Ohbe

ance of 814 miles—

che Junction—a dist

time was only
13 minutes. This trial trip was con-
cluded with a run to the power
house at Reese, then to Parsons Ave-
nue and return. The following were
the village officers of Canal Win-
chester, Ohio at the time the right-
of-way was granted and when the
first car ran through the town:

Members of Council—D. E. Als-
paugh, A. A. Chaney, J. D. King,
S, H. Saylor, R. J. Tussing, Phil
Weber.

ster and Chillicathe
Divisions



Mo. 105 at Carroll Statian, 1510
At the right—Time Table

Mayor—0. P. Gayman (who rode
the first and last car)
Treasurer—E. C. Chaney
Clerk—W. D. Beeks
Marshall—Sam Rush

All members of the Council worked
for the road, although it was opposed
by some citizens who believed it
would ruin business.

On July 21, 1904, first train
sheet for the Scioto Valley Traction
Company was made and on July
1904, Thomas B. Singrey, who had
been working for the Company on
work trains since June 21, 1903, was
employed as motorman,

The first regular interurban service
was established ev two hours the
afternoon of July 1904 between
South Parsons Avenue, Columbus,
OF Canal Winchester. The
fir ar car was in charge of
Conductor Fred E. Abbott and Mo-
torr William S. Brobst. It left
Obetz Junction at 12:09 p.m. and
returned from Canal Winchester to
Soanth Parcone: Avenue at 1:00 oom.

THE SCIOTO VALLEY TRACTION €O.

THE
10TO
VaLLe?

OFFICIAL TIME TABLES

IN EFFECT AT THE DATE OF THIS PUBLIGATION,

DECEMBER 1st, 1907,

Trains Every Hour Befween
COLUMBUS,
CANAL WINCHESTER,
LANCASTER,
CIRCLEVILLE,
CHILLICOTHE
AND LOCAL POINTS

. Pass. Rgani,
oRwnITLY, 6 1A

Circloville station between 19061910




Pictures on opposite poge

Top—Cor Mo, 41. In Columbus yards 1916. Cor Bictures on this page—

50 fest 3 inches long
Top—Trailars Mo. 54 and No. 56, Coumbus yards
Third ond Rich Strests, 1905

Substation and temporary freight and
passenger station, Chillicothe 1905
Bottom—Depot of SV.T. ot Third and Rich Sts., Bottom—Lancoster  Station, built 1906, photo
Columbus, This had been school house

and play yard before purchased. Pass

oour oov. &Y aide Mckirs’ Yiled 1905




General Pershing's cor on Big Waolnut Bridge,
near Ashville, Ohio, General in center

Picture below is the Power Plont of Rees. In
service 190428, obandoned March 1, 1928, Torn
down summer of 1941. Picture token 1906

The first special car with officers and
stockholders a 1 from South
Parsons Avenue to Carroll the after-
noon of July 23, 1904, and a special
car testing the third rail was run
through to Columbus Street, Lancas
ter, Ohio, on July 24, 1904,

The first regular car ran through to
aster from Columbus on J

25, 1904, leaving South Parsons
nue at 10:00 a.m. and
Columbus Street, Lancaster, at 10:51
am. Conductor Abbott and Motor-

service  was  continued

cvery two hours. Hourly ser-
blished betwe
ts on Tuly 28,

vice was e

these two poi
1904,

A special car for officials and
guests was run to Lancaster,
Thursday, July 28, 1904, leav-
ing South Parsons Avenue at
5:12 p.m. Upon arrival in Lan-
caster these officials and guests

were entertained at a dinner given
by Mr. and Mrs. F. A , at the
Mithoff Hotel

(Ju Au;.uq 2, 1904, an observation
three flat cars, drawn by an
!‘n‘_m{' was run from South Parsons
Avenue, Columbus, to Circleville
with officials and guests aboard
Two days later, on August 4, a spec-
ial car was run to Circleville with
Superintendent Luke C. Bradley and
officials on board and on August 5,
two-hour service was established
from South Parsons Avenue, Colum-
bus to Circleville, Ohio.

Contracts were let for extension of
line south of Circleville, September
30, 1904, and the grading began in
October, 1904. Work on the Chilli-

Hlectric Locametive Mo,
500, ecuipped identically
to Ne. 511, af Rees rail
way cor repair shaps on

September 10, 1949,

Electric Locometive Mo,
511, equipped with four
125 harsepower Westing
house mators, hauling cool
fram the N & W Railway
Compony transfer rack
at Obetz, Ohic ta the
Picway Power Plant of the
Columbus  and  Southern
Ohio  Elociric  Company
on September 10, 1949

cothe bridge began October 7, 1904,
and was finished August 7, 1905,
On & December 3, 1904, a
e rried Governor Myron
s l‘it’llllk from Columbus to Lan-
caster on a visit to the Boys' Indust-
rial School.

The Scioto Valley Pool turned pro-
perty over to The Scioto Valley Trac-
tion Company in March, 19
on March 21 Frank A. Davis was
elected President; W. S. Courtright,
Vice-President and Edwin R. Sharp,

The laying of track between
ville and Chillicothe begs
ton on March 3, 1905.

=
=

The first rails were laid to and on







First traction patrans alsa ride last cor,

the Chillicothe trestle by July 30,
id the first engine and work
n to Chillicothe bridge with

Davis, Daugherty and Bra
d on July 31.

aboa
On August 5, electric current was
turned on from Ashville substation
to Kingston. The first special car on
the extension, with officials an
guests on board, was mn to Kingston
on August 11, under power from
Ashyille substation, and on August
14, regular hourly service 10 Kings-
ton was inaugurated.

On August
car with officiails was run to Chilli
coth
Riverside Street. Chillicothe, began

, 1905, the first spec

¢, and regular hourly servicie to

Saturday, August 26
On October 21, the
moved from Obetz
Third and Rich Streets, Columbus,
Ohio

al offices

were mction o

Lancaster, Ohia, Oclober 1, 1930

The old Circleville station was
opened on November 13, 1905 and
the new station on Janua , 1909.
Joe Amicon received the first car of
freight to Chillicothe on December
+, 1905.

The Scioto Valley Traction Company
began using the Third and Rich
Streets station for passengers and
regular freight service on Tuesday,
December 5, 1905

A special car was run by Superin-
tendent Luke C. Bradley and Ned F.
Bees for the Hon. Albert Douglas
from Lancaster to Chillicothe in

1906, making a record run of sixty
four miles in 92 minutes.

In 1905-1906, a survey was made for
a proposed extension from Carroll to
Buckeye Lake by Arthur J. Wolfe
and Julian Griggs.

In 1906, the Lancaster station was

built

Steam engine uied during
construction of road bed and
trock along Ohio-Erie Canal
Canol Winchesier, Ohia dur
ing summer of 1503, Building
in bockground is the TIMES,
home of the weekly publi
cotion

Car Mo. 124, Columbus Yord, September 30, 1930
Wi Rigney, P. F. Thompson, Gregg D. Walfe
Frank Goff

Lancaster to Nelsonville surveys and
maps were made in 1906-1907 un-
der the direction of Julian Griggs as
Chief Engineer, for a proposed ex
tension.

Irack was extended 1o Main Street
on DBridge \m.-\ in Chillicothe in
1908 and the f an to Main
Street on fl:l(n]n'l 1! 1908.

The (Inlluullu stalion was built in
1911-1912 and was opened for pass-
enger business on June 27, 1912

The Ohio Electric Railway station
was opened at Third and Rich
Streets, Columbus, Ohio on January
6, 1912, In 1913, the Parsons Ave-
nue viaduct was built.

In the winter of 1917-1918, the Obetz
Junction station was built and was
opened on March 18, 1918,

On December 17. 1919, General T
J. Pershing rode a special car,
No. 117, £ Columbus to Chilli-
Gallegher as mo-

=




Miller, 1925

Undercrossing with M & W Railway ot Kinnikinik, Scioto Valley

In September 1926, the Picway gen-
erating plant of the Columbus Rail
way Power and Light Company be-
gan operation.

Limited parlor car service began on
the Chillicothe Division on January
7. 1927, with one car making three

round trips daily except Sunday. On
July 31, 19 Chillicothe Division
limited parlor cars were che

ged to

two-hour service, five and one-half

trips daily. On this same day, limited
parlor car service began on the Lan-
caster Division with one car making

Valley Crossing double track, 1905, Now Grovepert Fike

New Station, Chillicothe, built

1912



four round trips daily. Limited par

lor

the Lancaster Divi
30,1

The Scioto Valley Traction Company, Original Sheat No. 3.

Colurbus, Ohio
P. UL C. 0. Now 1.

Fiest Filng.
Contract for Electric Service

Contract made this... Fizet sy of.. Jana. 2 1916 , by and hetween

The Sciote Valley Traction Company (hereinaftor valled the Company) and ..

P B DAY
(ereinnfier called the Comurer)

The[Company agrees to furnish 1o the Cansumer at....

¥insr, Ohia

onergy required or used for.

1 - 5850-watt Rengs .

for a period of......... OB8. . year, . from the date service hgins wnd

this contract, and ther

thirty (30) days’ written noticr to discontinue shall have heen given by

er party to the other,

the rates specified in Sehedule "G
Commission of Ohio.

e agrees 10 pay monthly for all dectric serv

1 the Public U

The contract cannot be tra e assigned by the Cansamer,

All agreements, terms and

tinns on the back of Ehia conteact shall be deomed 1 part horeof,

PrRR Y

Commmmer.
The Scioto Valley Traction Company
By AP KK,

Bills o Ps_E. D111,

Mail address......... Lookbourna, Opie.

Servies location  Minex,

Gireuit... 110-220__vo1t8, 3-wirs, s Cu..

Isvied May 1, 1916 Effestive June 1, 1916

Photagraphic copy of the First Eleciric Range Contract

On March 1, 1928, the power house
car service was discontinued in of the Scioto Valley Railway and

on after March Power Company was abandoned and
929, power was purchased from the DPie-

Mr, and Mrs. Fronk E. Dill purchased
and instelled, in June, 1916, th

State of Ohie.

way plant of the Columbus Railway,
Pow 1d Light Company, and the
current was changed from 25 to 60
cycles.

Limited and regular service was re-
duced on the Chillicothe and Lancas-
ter Divisi
limited service abandoned to Chilli-
cothe in April, 1930.

On June 20, 1930, stockholders of the
Scioto Valley BRailway and Power
Company voted to abandon passen-
ger and freight service, except freight
haul between Groveport and the
Picway Generating plant of the Co-
lumbus Railway, Power and Light
Company.

Passenger and freight service was
discontinued on September 30, 1930,
The last car, No. 114, left Columbus

for Lancaster at 5:35 p.m. When
this car left Lancaster for Columbus
at 7:05 p ge of Conductor
James E. Newlove and Motorman
H. R. Carroll, there were among the
passengers, Ben Antil Confectioner
and Frank Wright, 621 N. High St.,
Lancaster, who rode on the first trip
on July 25, 1904; Col. L. G. Sil-
baugh, former Mayor of Lancaster,
who turned the first earth for gra-
ding of the sad in the spring of
1901; B. ngrey, a molorman
who was ww[h the company from the
start and Chief Engineer, Gregg D.
Wolfe.

m. in che

It was estimated that 300 were pre-
sent at the Main Street station when
the last car pulled out and the crew
of the last cars were presented with



bhouguets of beautiful dahlias by res-
idents of North Columbus Street,
and people in the neighborhood gave
them a big farewell greeting at the
big curve.

As this last car went through Canal
Winchester—enroute  to  Columbus

at 7:45 p.m.—the following citizens
took a

ride: Mrs. Barker, who
¥ sroveport; Miss Famah
Ricketts, who stopped at Obetz; Mrs.
Hartman 'mr] sons Masters
and Mrs. O
o went to Columbus.
Conduictor E. Newlove; Mo-
torman H. R, Carroll; T. B. Smgm}
Motorman and Chiel Enginee
D. Wolle, autographed the lm"nlph
for fare to Columbus,
The last car from Chillicothe left for
Columbus at 11:30 p.m. in charge of
Conductor Frank Goff and Motor-
man William Rigney and Motorman
William Lytle and Conductor George
Gallagher were on the last car out
of Chillicothe at 7:30 p.m.
After 26 years of service the cars
were  discontinued  because  other
means of transportation superceded
them. The service’s relatively short
existance was evidence of the swift-

St Lovis Fair Frize Cor, September 13, 1930
Picture on Opposite Page is 0 Section of transmission line fram|
Widwey 1o the Conol Winchester Sub-station, constiucted during|
the yeor 194B. Picture token Septembar 10, 1949
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moving advances of the times. The Scioto Valley Traction line
chapter in the history of Ohio’s development and progres
The administrative and accounting offices of the electric department of Ohio-
Midland Light and Power Company moved to the remodeled old freight and
passenger station at Canal Winchester on June 24, 1932, The old school build-
g at Third and Rich Streets, Columbus was abandoned entirely after being
used as a s n and for offices since October 21, 1905, The old building was
torn down in the fall of 1933, A filling station was built on the site and opened
for business by the Gulf Refining Company on February 3, 1934.

The only part of the Scioto Valley Traction line now in operation is that from

(m:vcporl to Picway power plant of the Columbus and Southern Ohio Electric

i, (ompunv All coal and other material for the Picway plant,

N coming to Groveport on the Chesapeake and Ohio Railroad
and to Obetz on the Norfolk and Western Railroad.

A lone primary purpose for organization of the Scioto Val-

ley Traction C . now Ohio-Midland Light and Pow-

er Company, was construction and operation of an electric

third-rail interurban

not engage

» sale of electrical
‘mv until 1916 when distribution lines and
ies were installed in rural areas and the

following villages located along the traction
lines: Canal Winchester, Groveport, Carroll
and Lockbourne. However, the company did
sell electrical energy to the following
customers, also located along the trac-
tion line, before the year 1916.
Columbus Railway Power and Light
Company of Columbus, Ohio; current
sold for the operation of street cars
over the Central Market lines.
Allen D. Newmeyer of
Ashville, 0., for resale
to the citizens of Ash-

ville,

it Villages of  Ashville,
Carroll, and TLock-
bourne for street light-
ing.




Farm use has been a deciding factor
in the growth and prosperity of the
company and the average consump-
tion of the farm customer is substan-
tially more than the average con-
sumption of the consumers located
in the villages, and it is anticipated
that the use of electrical energy on
the farm will continue to show an
increase per customer during a num-
ber of 'years to come.

The company owns and operates 79
miles of 40,000 wvolt transmission
lines, 7 step-down substation from
transmission to distribution voltage,
796 miles of distribution lines, all

recounted a significant saga of progress. By text and

pictures, we have attempted a review of a worthy

quest for service by a few for their fellow men.

These pages must of sheer necessity disclose but a
| few of the highlights in a long and fact-filled story. i
Many a reader will himself, read much between
the lines. Associations related to pictures will be re-
called by as many more. And through a whole
series of reactions, there can come but one conclu-
sion. Service has been the watchword of Ohio-Mid-
land for 50 years. Strictly by virtue of what has
been accomplished in the past, the trust of the
future must and will be fulfilled with the same
sincere drive to render satisfactory services for all
| customers. This is the continuing goal of all who

N Progress.

located in the rural areas of Frank-
lin, Pickaway, Fairfield, Ross and
Hocking Counties, Ohio.

All of the electrical energy sold to
our customers and used in the oper-
ation of the electric railway system
of the company is purchased from
the Columbus and Southern Ohio
Electric Company at their Picway
Generating Plant south of Colum-
bus, Ohio.

During the twelve months ended
July 31, 1949, the company pur-
chased 51,367,200 kilowatt hours for
resale to its customers and for the
operation of its electric railway.

Line By LINE, this Golden Anniversary booklet has

work to maintain the reputation of Ohio-Midland. ;
We trust those we serve will always share our pride
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